

January 17, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2162

Page 3, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~not in excess of~~", after "fifty" insert "one hundred", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 3, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~not in excess of~~", after "thirty five" insert "seventy", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 4, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~not in excess of~~", after "thirty five" insert "seventy", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~"

Page 4, line 8, after "fee" insert "not in excess of twenty-five dollars"

Renumber accordingly